FIRST BAPTIST SUFFOLK
Quarterly Business Meeting
October 15, 2025

6:30pm

AGENDA

Devotion and Prayer Thurman Hayes, Senior Pastor

Call to Oxder

Confirm Agenda Darrell Thomsen, Moderator

Old Business

Reading / Approval of Minutes Cary Perry, Church Clerk

(Previous Meetings)

Reports, Recommendations & Elections

Church Clerk Cary Perry, Church Clerk
Clerk’s Report
Election of Messengers to SBCV Annual Meeting David Edgell, Associate Pastor

Nov. 9-11 — The Heights BC, Colonial Heights, VA

Alan Harris, Chairman

Finance Committee
& Tom Greskevitch

Quarterly Report

New Business

No Items for Discussion or Motions Were Submitted. Darrell Thomsen, Moderator

Motion to Adjourn

Benediction



FIRST BAPTIST CHURCH, SUFFOLK, VA
4th QUARTER BUSINESS MEETING
2024 -2025
July 16, 2025

The 4th Quarter Business Meeting was held on Wednesday, July 16, 2025, with Moderator Donnie
Futrell presiding.

Pastor Thurman Hayes, Jr., brought a devotion from Acts 20, then led in prayer.
Mr. Futrell welcomed everyone, called the meeting to order, and confirmed the agenda.

Mr. Futrell recognized Cindy Baker, Church Clerk, for the presentation of the minutes of the April 16,
2025, Quarterly Business Meeting. Printed copies were provided in advance. Mrs. Baker made a motion
that the minutes be approved as presented. The motion was seconded and carried. (Copy attached.)

Mr. Futrell again recognized Mrs. Baker for the presentation of the 3rd quarter 2024-2025 Clerk’s
Report. (Copy Attached.) Mrs. Baker made a motion to approve the report as presented. The motion

was seconded and carried.

Mr. Futrell recognized Patrick Rouse, Chairman of the Nominating Committee, for the Recommendation
and Election of Deacon Candidates. Mr. Rouse introduced the candidates by displaying a picture of
each, with his wife, on the overhead screen and giving a background of his participation in church
activities. He told of the projects accomplished by the current deacons in their outreach to the
community, thanking them for all they had done. He told the congregation to reach out to the deacons

if they knew of anyone who has a need,

Mr. Rouse made a motion that the slate of deacon candidates be accepted. (No second required.)
Voting was by secret ballot. Motion carried, all candidates accepted.

Mr. Rouse was again recognized for the Recommendation and Presentation of the FBC Leadership 2025-
2026, (Copy attached.) He thanked the members of the committee. He made a motion to accept the
Recommendation. (No second required.) Motion carried.

Mr. Futrell recognized Krista Riddick, Chairman of the Committees on Committees, for the
Recommendation and Presentation of Committees/Ministries 2025-2026. (Copy attached.) Mrs. Riddick
thanked the committee members and all who agreed to fill the positions needed. She thanked Terry
Greskevitch for being their leader and asked for prayer for her and for her family. She also thanked Cary
Perry for getting all her tellers together to serve. Mrs. Riddick made a motion to accept the
Recommendation. (No second required.) Motion carried.

Mr. Futrell recognized Kermit Hobbs, Treasurer, for the presentation of the 3rd Quarter Mar/Apr/May
2025-2026 Financial Report. (Copy attached.) Mr. Hobbs commented that we are financially healthy.
Mr. Hobbs made a motion that the report be accepted as presented. (No second required.) Motion

carried.

Mr. Futrell again recognized Kermit Hobbs, Treasurer, for the presentation of the Proposed 2025-2026
Budget. (Copy attached.) Mr. Hobbs explained that the variance of the budget is actually 2% rather
than the 3% listed due to the different way the budgeted church contribution to the Cooperative
Program was calculated this year compared to last. Church property expenses were less than had been



anticipated for last year. A question was raised about the possibility of selling the 460 property. Mr.
Hobbs replied that this is not the optimum time for obtaining the best price. There being no other
relevant questions, Mr. Hobbs made a motion to accept the Proposed Budget. {No second required.)

Motion carried.

There being no other business, a motion was made for the meeting to be adjourned, Motion was
seconded and carried. The meeting was adjourned after closing prayer by Pastor Hayes.

Respectfully Submitted,
/ ) 2&/7 Boador

Cindy Baker, Church Clerk



FIRST BAPTIST SUFFOLK
237 N Main Street
Suffolk, VA 23434

CLERK’S REPORT 4" QUARTER 2024-2025

MEMBERS JOINED BY TRANSFER OF LETTER OR BY STATEMENT:

Name Joined by From

Richard & Sylvia Blevins Statement

Michael Carson Transfer Southside Baptist Church

Michael Costanzo Statement

Kenneth Del.oach Transfer Nansemond River Baptist Church

Daak & Amber Love Transfer Sunset Baptist Church, Ponca City, OK
Joseph & Monica Ritchie Transfer Centerview Baptist Church, Jacksonville, NC
Chase Ritchie Transfer Centerview Baptist Church, Jacksonville, NC
Rachel Tschetter Transfer Christ Church, Christiansburg, VA

MEMBERS JOINED BY BAPTISM:
Name
Carson Daughtrey

MEMBERS DROPPED BY TRANSFER TO ANOTHER CHURCH:

Name Church




- FBC Suffolk
Financial Report
4th Quarter
Jun/Jul/Aug

2024-2025




Date ; 09/10/2025
Time : 4:18:48 PM

Accounts

First Baptlst Church
Balance Sheet
August 2025

Page : 1

Assels

Current assets

Primary Checking Towne Bank
01500 - General Operaling Account
21130 - Designaled Funds

Total Primary Checking Towne Bank

Savings & Contingency
01210 - Savings & Conting.- Atlantic Union

01250 - Building Fund- Towne Bank
Total Savings & Contingency
Investments & Cbs

Scholarship Fund- Schwab
01305 - Kendrick Memorial Scholarship
01450 - Savedge Memorial Scholarship

Total Scholarship Fund- Schwab
Total investments & CDs
Total Current assets
Total Assets

$47,842,02
$39,378.91

$87,220.93

$336,5672.03
$46,497.76

$383,069.78

$497,493.68
$54,989.69

$552,483.37

$552,483.37

$1,022,774.08

$1,022,774.08

Liahilities, Fund Principal, & Restrlcted Funds

Liabilitles

Accounts Payabhle
02220 - Accounts Payable Accrued

Total Accounts Payahle

Bank Loans
02235 - Building Loan: Towne Bank

02245 - Line of Credit: Towne Bank
Total Bank Loans
Total Liabllities
Fund Principal
02899 - Fund Principal - Church
Excess Cash Received
Total Fund Principal and Excess Cash Recelved

Restricted Funds
Tolal Temporary Restricled
Total Permansnt Restelcted
Total Restricted Funds
Total Llabliitles, Fund Princlpal, & Restricted Funds

($1,828.62)

$1,560,266.71
$5,626.33

($1,541,111.78)
$24,889.38

$39,378.91
$035,653.15

($1,828.62)

$1,565,893.04

$1,664,064.42

($1,516,222.40)

$674,932.06

$1,022,774.08

Q)




FIRST BAPTIST CHURCH SUFFOLK

4th Quarter

Jun/Jul/Aug

2024-2025

SAVINGS & CONTINGENCY FUND-ATLANTIC UNION BANK
Prior Balance Deposits Withdrawals TOTAL
Contingency $ 7114833 | % 3,82240| $ - $ 74,970.73
PC Perry Estate Gift $ 102,438.88 | $ - $ - $ 102,438.88
FW Spivey Estate Gift $ 33,307.89 % - $ - $ 33,307.89
TOTAL UNDESIGNATED | § 210,717.50
SCA Lease Income $ 47,74560|$ 1100898 | $ (6,578.68)| $ 52,175.90
On Misslon Fund $ 60,06254|% 5707.00|%$ (1,121.27)| $ 64,648.27
Church Plant Fund: Nashaat Ibrahim | $ 11,408.89 | $ 4,564.00 | $ (7,184.05)| $  8,778.84
Scholarship Fund $ 152 | $ 250.00 | $ - $ 2561.52
TOTAL DESIGNATED | $ 73,678.63
Ending Balance: $ 326,113.65|$ 25,342.38 | $ (14,884.00)| $ 336,572.03
Notes: . Relay for Life $ (235.00)
On Mission gifts 3 4,557.00 Summer Proj/Maint.  $ (6,578.68)
France $ 1,150.00 Nashaat's 1099 Incom: § (4,000.00)
Yuval Aris & PRM xps $§ (886.47)
Nashaal's expenses  $§ (3,184.05)
BUILDING FUND - TOWNEBANK
Deposits Withdrawals TOTAL
Previous Balance: $ 46,494.23
Deposits: Interest | $ 3.52| % - $ 3.62
$ K S E -
Withdrawals: For loan payment $ - $ -
$ - 18 -
$ 46,497.75

Ending Balance:

*monthly debt obligation: $16,969.64

“*Interest rate 3.76% renewal 8/28/21 matures: B/28/26
*#+ nrincipal amount at renewal: $2,077,604.72
*xnrlor agreement date 9/14/2016: $2,700,000.00

When monthly gifts are short of $15,969, we
draw from this fund to make our loan payment
and meet our debt obligation.

SCHOLARSHIP INVESTMENTS- SCHWAB

Kendrick Memorial Scholarship Fund

Savedge Memorial Scholarship Fund
Total

Prior Balance | Ending Balance Net Change

$ 47341375 $  497,493.68 | $ 24,079.93
$ 53,264.96 | % 54,989.69 | $ 1,724,73
$ 52667871 | $ 552,483.37 | $§ 25,804.66




FIRST BAPTIST CHURCH SUFFOLK

RECEIPTS THIS QUARTER

BUDGET REVENUE
June $ 76,546.65
July $ 71,321.65
August  $ 78, 589 65
TOTAL'$ : i
SCA REVENUE
June $ 9,085.36
July $ 4,155.66
August  § 6,776.83
TOTAL %! 20,017:85.1
DESIGNATED RECEIPTS
June 7,003.39
July 14,674.88
August 8 238 98
TOTAL #§

TOTAL BUDGET REVENUE
TOTAL SCA REVENUE
TOTAL DESIGNATED RECEIPTS |

DESIGNATED RECEIPTS
Church Planting
FBC Foreign Missions
Maintenance Worker
Adult Ministry
Education Resources
Music Maintenance
Student Social & Fellowship
Student Operation Suffolk
Publications & Printing
Postage
Envelopes & Egiving Services
Workers Comp. Insurance
Scholarship Awards
Weddings
Maintenance Repairs
Maintenance Supplies
Maintenance Systems/Furniture/New ltems
Posting credits/voided checks
TOTAL DESIGNATED RECEIPTS '

i$.11073,393.05']

4th Quarter 2024-2025

Jun/JullAug

BALANCE ON HAND THIS QUARTER: %$ 5:187:220,93
THIS YEAR'S BUDGET: $ 1,079,115.00

REQUIREMENTS THISQTR: $§ 269,778.76

% OF BUDGET REQUIREMENTS THIS QTR: 83%
BUDGET RECEIPTS THIS QTR; $ 223,467.95
SCAINCOME THIS QTR: $  20,017.85

DESIGNATED RECEIPTS THISQTR $  29,917.26
SPECIAL OFFERINGS THIS QTR: $§  81,072.14

TOTAL RECEIPTS THIS QUARTER:

$ 223,457.95
$  20,017.85
$ 29,917.25

.. from Church Plant savings for Nashaal's expenses
7. xfrs from On Mission savings for expenses
.00 frm savings for Summper Projects worker
(00 : Men's Breakfast
0.00 .. bookstore & donations
.00, donatlon: piano tuning
.00.. Wed Nite pizza $

4,18 : meter use: SCA & CD ministry

.80 . egiv donations for fees

0. credits/audit

.- frm Schwab investments for awards

.87 ¢ {rm savings for Summper Projecls
81 frm savings for Summper Projects
- receipts for building use

$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
9.
$
$.
$
$
3
$
$
$
$
s




L6°8/£'6E3 S8LY'/ELS 90'186'62L% 0003 00°0% pgoL8'ops
12°168'Yes 7088728 99'668'77$ 0003 0003 B6°528'68$
000048 00°08 0070048 0003 00°0% 00°0%
op'8ses PELOY LS YL l6L'eS 00703 00°0% {00ze0'ed)
£9°0/€'L18 0008 0054818 00°0$ 00°'0% £9'667'6%
ZL°58L°L8 ooseis oY’ yess 0003 0003 ZE9TLS
00°0% 00°0% 000% 00°0% 00°0$ 00°0%
¥P'920'01$ 0008 96°CIEPS Q00% 00°0% 8v'299'cs
81 /0L'1% Y6'2£8'03 890128 00'0% 00°0$ ¥oLes
YSL0LS 00°0% 0008 000% 00'0% be 2028
8L6LLLS 00°0e8 000818 0008 0008 8L7655'18
¥5'088'78 856918 00°000'1$ 00'0% 0008 Z1°004'L%
SLUIVIS 00°0% 0008 0008 0008 SLlvl$
PE'BFR'ZS 0008 0O0$ 00°0% 00°08 PE YRS
00703 8v'16% 1128 00°0% 0003 L4z
00°0$ 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 00703
(6T 0£18) +RZ88'81% L10Z0'e8 00°0% 00708 PE2eL'GLS
8Y'60L'LS 9z2'9zes 00°002% 00°03 00°0$ V2'GE8'1L$
6L€TL'ES 11262 v63 76'528'26% 00°03 00°0% 8£°83L'S$
06229'Ls 0003 00°0% 0003 00°0% 0622518
00°0% 26°808'87$ 6'206'8YS 00°0% 0003 00°0%
0008 OULLB'EYS 00°L16'erS 00°0% 00°0% 00°0%
6200123 BLo0P LS 0003 00°0$ 00°0% 87°998'c8
157978 0L'962'518 SV 65T PLE 00°0$ 00°0$ £1°108'L$
ST 000% STZLS 00°0% 00°0% 00218
0008 000% 0003 00°0% 0008 00°0%
000$ 00°L88'#$ 00°255'%3 00°0% 00°0% 00°0%
9TGieS o0Lzie1s £2212% 00°0% 00°0% eLSIYLS
00°0% 00¥ZS'vs 00428 s 00703 0008 00°0%
0008 0068 0070 00°0$ 0003 00'6s
000% 000% 0008 00°0% 00'0% 00°0%
0008 00vER'vs 00'vee'vs 00708 00°0% 0008
aouejeg spusugsnipy syusunsnipy sasuadxgy BNUIASY aouejeyg
Burpug ngsg 3paigy pajpoLISeYy pajoLysay Burubeg
SzozZ 3snbny o3 sunp
SHUNO2YY pajoUIsay 10 Aewwng
} : abeg yonug ysgdeg 3suiy

pajoIgsay Aierodwa) [ejo)
Spun pajeubissq Jo30 [Bl0L

dwed. Agsiuly SULIPIID - 72887
SEA AgSIUIN suIpIYD - 1Z88T

pun.y AuSIUN A RIPSIY - 02887
VYNYMY AGSIULN SUSIpluD - 61897
PIY SUISMO Moungs - g1.887
sdu/sjuanz [epads - 2188z

pun Ansiun uapnis - t1882
uogenousy S0 sJoiseq/eigqrt - ©188Z
wcowmcmmme Ew_c_E coummD - 21887
Syoog diysejdivsiq so)sed - |18gz
MUCQm.EOO m,cmEo\S - mowwN
Ausiu prv 1S4 - $088T

pun4 SSBeID w.cmemew:m - 20882
Bunayo anoT - 2ogsz

puny dwes uspnig - 1L0ggz

pund Agsiuy 4o - 00882

spung pajeubissqg Jayyo
Spung soueuajuiel ¢ Buipnng jx03

sesuadxy ubedwes Buippng - govez
sesuadxg pung Buiping - 0582
sbuuago pund Sulpyng - gz

SHIO adueULRW,/BUIPING - D0EST

spung soueuspuely g Buppng
sBuuayo suorssiy 1oy

SHIO [eI0adS Bllewcy - 91887
spaford suoissip 21994 - 01897
pung udISSIN UQ - £0887
wco_ﬁwcwmwmﬂ SUQISSIN uw_«amm ~ S088Z
TeBUSEN 1SOUUT [Bld Y2INyD - GO887
SUCISSI 8181S - 20582

Buogsuuy suuy - Logez

LOO 907 - 00S8Z

sBulreyg suoIssiy

pajoigsay Aietodway

SUNOI2Yy

INd 582907 dwiL
SZ0Z/S0/60 © 2¥BQ



Sl'e65'se63% 00°/84'513% 95°€50'263 000 00038 65'982'6628
SL16Y'9v8 oo'os 2seg 00°03% 000% EC P67 9P
SL/8Y'9vS 00703 A= 00°0% 00'0% cTYeP'ors
£0°2L5'98ES 00'v88'vLS sgereses 0008 00°0% Sg'gLL'gzes
000 ooos 0008 00°0% 00°0% 00°0%
A ReYAN 0038 0070828 000% 00°0$ Z5'L$
v8'es7'8% SOveL'LS 0095878 00°0% 00°0% 68°201'1L18
LZ8ye'ves LZ12ZL'18 00°L0s'eS 00°0% 0003 ¥57290°09%
06°62L'2S% 89'8.5'9% 86°800°11$ 000% 0008 09°GPL LS
0572120128 00038 0F2es'es 0o0g 0008 017568°902%
LEEBY'ZS5S 00068 99207°9Z3 00°0% 00°0% 1/°879'926$
69686 ¥5% 00°c063% €L°1292% 0008 0003 86°P92'css
89°c6Y LovS 00°0% £6'6.0'v2¢ 00'0% 00°0% SLElv'elvd
33uBleg sjusaunsnipy syuaupsnipy sasusadxg anusAsY soueeg
Buipuzg 3g=d Hpalo psjoLnsay PoRLgSay Buluuibag
$Z0z 3snbny o} aunp
SHUNOITY pejoLysay jo Aewwng
T 1 9beg 4a1nyg yspdeg jsity

10

P910LgSey JUsUuBLLS [B30 )
pund Buiping |0y
ueg sume | pung Bulpiing - 05860
puny Buipiing
pung AsueBuguoy jg301.
Jsygio/pajeubisaq Aousbuguog - L Lep
puny diyssejoyog AousBunuog - 20160
wiyelq) 1eeyseN Aousbunuos - ¢oLe0
uaIssipy uQ Aouabuguos - +0160
ssnmn/eses) yog Aousbuguod - LoLeo
uolRRuUERY -pundg sBuiseg Buguoed - 00160
puny AcsusBuguon
sjusunssauf diysiejoyss (2301
qemyos-diysiejoyog abpaies - 0ope0
qEMYRS -dIYSIBlOYOS JoUpPUDY - 0060
sjusugssau; diysiejoyag
mvmwum.n_.wwm jusueuIay

sjunoasy

N 5890y = swl ]
§20ZIS0/60 - 31eQ



% 000 (82°688'+2S) 82°628'v23 (8scLs'eey) £9°808"208% SO'e6L'eLTS 00°0% 1830] BugetsdQ jan
% 0070 {00's%) 00°'S$ 00 0rz) 00°0¥2Z%) 00708 00°0$ sesuadx3 asy0) B30
% 000 0059 00's$ (00 0¥28) (coovze) 0008 00°0% $3994 SRS MUBY - 00040
sasusdxg Jauy0
% 000 (8E¥68'ZS) 8EP68'vS (8e'esL'ved) £9'8ps'L08s S0'e6e'eITS 00°0% IBI0L 39N
% LO'SE 02Z51'css 087226'520'1S  0v'0z9'csed §9°2£5'062% §2°116'62% 00'GLL'B20'18 sesuadxyg [e30]
% 6%°'L9 8E6/5'228 29vi8'ers 16°S0L'LLS LBE0L 118 00°0% 00°057'69% SjuswaAodwy) reides
% 8496 LLIEL'0LS £2°898'c813 Z6'200'6v% 09 PP0'bSS 89 140'cs 00°000'b5L8 sanuedold yoinyy
% 6998 98'608'L% ¥L°064°L18 §g'9oe'ss So'LebZIe 00'8Z1'.$ 00°008'cL$ $83MISG [e103dg
% 0£'S01 (51'6ZY'es) $1°080'89% SPP00°LLS 197168618 gL .8e'2s 00'S09'Y9% sadnteg poddng
% 9Z2'Z8 0¥'995°z% 09°€EZTS SHe9e'LS SPB98'LS 00°0$ 00°008'c$ ABSIUIN S,Ua1pIYD
% SE'LB LL971% £2€/8' 1% LS°1PT'eS +9°€08'cs 2029278 00008 Agsiu Juspnig
% £9'61 0v'8zZe'es 0S'LLL'ES 96'61LL% 96'vp8s 00'sZ1$ 00°009'.$ Agsiuy o1snpy
% G216 82°9//$ LLeTH 12S Laepe’ss L6728’ .S 00'68%% 00°002'62% dwyssydrosiq g uogeonpg
% 60°89 95°8.6'1% Lee've LP'BELS L 8EL8 00°0% 00°00Z'0% diyssops yBnoay )
% 80°86 PL88S0LS 9T LLL PSS 0Z0eh'zhLe 0T YT LS 00ZL8'LS D009g'2658 JERUESICR
%2.85 8L°689'L8 [ oA TAR 6£'852'8Z$ LL2E0'ses 2619018 00°006'2218 SUOISSI PO
sasuadxy
% 8£°26 28°26Z2'82% 8L218'050'18  zgrooy'zezs 86°800°L13 02'SLY'EvEs 00'SLL'620'18 SANUBASY 18301
% 00°0 {1 c12'00%) Z1°S1L8'00% 48'800'63 86°800'L13 $8°210°02% 0008 SBNUBASY JAYJQO |B30L
% 00°0 00°0$ 0003 00°0% S1089'01L8 §1°0€9'0L% 00°0% SjuswAed 3sesT yos - 00vH0
% 00'0 @1sie'osy) 21°518'008 18°800'6% £8'8/3 DL'L8E'6S 00°0% sjuswAed AN vOS - 00SH0
wwﬂcw>0m 43YI0
% ¥216 86211688 102000658 S8 LSY'STTS 00708 S6'.5%'S2es 00'S11L'620'18 SanuaAsy jebpng rejoy
%¥LL6 B672L1'68% 10'200'066% $6°.6%'¢72$ 00°0% S6°.5v'e2ed 00'511°620'14 sBuueyo 186png - 0gLH0
SanudAIY 396png
\ SBNUBASY
(Fea) sniy) (reap
Pesn3ebpng  smyl) Bumneway  (1esj smyy) (1ea4 syy) (rea, suyy) (xeay snyy) {reax swyy)
lenuliyio % 3eBpng jenuuy  emoy qri lenpy q1o ilsElaKelto) SHPAIS Q10 19Bpng [enuuy Sunoooy
§202Z ¥3snbny o3 sunp
Hoday asuadxy 3 SNAdY Alsueny
1 toBey

Yyaunyo yspdeg 3suiy

NV g0'zeiLL tawy
G202/21/60 - 31eQ

1;1






